would submit an application to HPD, an application of what you intended to do and how to...

M:s. Shapiro requested a correction to the minutes on page 26: “Ms. Shapiro asked how the
gate would interface with the gate wall.”

There were no other corrections requested.

Ms. Shapiro moved to approve the minutes of March 28, 2006 as corrected. Mr.
Bell seconded the motion and it passed by unanimous voice vote.

COMMUNICATIONS

Mr. Rasch pointed out that he had placed copies of the agenda and posters for Historic
Preservation Week. He also displayed historic postcards and read captions from them.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

None.

OLD BUSINESS TO REMAIN POSTPONED

None.

OLD BUSINESS

Chair Pro Tem Barrow announced to the public that if anyone coming before the
Board disagreed with the board’s decisions that they would be able to appeal it to the
Governing Body. He said that there would be a short time constraint for filing that
appeal and asked that anyone wishing to appeal contact staff right away. He then said
that if anyone was going to speak before the board that they would need to give their
name and address to the recorder and be sworn in. He said the Board intended to end the
meeting at 10:30 p.m.

1. Case #H 05-84 815-817 E. Alameda. Downtown & Eastside Historic District. Duty &
Germanas, agents for Abruzzo Development, propose to construct streetscape yard walls
between 3' and 4' high, side and rear lot line walls and coyote fences between 5' and 6' high,
and additional hardscaping, landscaping, and lighting fixtures.

City of Santa Fe Historic Design Review Board May 9, 2006 Page 3 of 33



Ms. Barrett presented the staff report for this case [attached as Exhibit A] The staff report
recommended an 8" height change for the 31' 3" section of the streetscape wall in front of Unit 2,
otherwise staff believes that this application is in compliance with Section 14-5.2 (E) Downtown
and Eastside Design Standards and recommended approval.

Mr. Barrow asked if in the staff report on page three, it was to be 3" or 3'.

Ms. Barrett said it was 3'; that the wall would drop down to three feet.

Present and sworn was Mr. Mike Duty, 1323 Paseo de Peralta, who said they would have no
problem complying with the staff recommendation of an 8" height change for the wall.

Ms. Farrar said there seemed to be a lot of lighting. She asked Mr. Duty to explain it.

Mr. Duty said there were lots of spaces of different kinds and they wanted to get illumination
on the property but without having a wash so they would be low wattage.

Mr. Barrow asked if there were some motion detectors.

Mr. Duty said there would be one by the parking area which would only go on when someone
was parking there. He said the rest would be controlled by the owner.

Mr. Barrow asked if the low level lights would be controlled by the owner of each unit.

Mr. Duty said that was not decided yet. He said he thought the common lights would be on
common circuitry and the ones for each unit would be controlled by the owner. He said the
landscape on the right would be on a timer.

Mr. Barrow asked if the submittal included all lights.

Mr. Duty said it was.

Ms. Shapiro asked what the yellow lights were on the elevation.

Ms. Barrett said they were sconces on the walls of the units.

Ms. Shapiro asked if they went up to 100 watts.

Mr. Duty said that on units 4, 5, 6, and 7, they would be 60 watts. He said those were
Territorial style. He said that on 2, 3, and 8, the units were Pueblo style with terra cotta.

Ms. Shapiro said she felt 100 watts was a lot.

Mr. Duty said that was the maximum. He said he thought terra cotta shielded the light a lot

City of Santa Fe Historic Design Review Board May 9, 2006 Page 4 of 33



and completely concealed the bulb.

Ms. Shapiro asked about the wall that faced East Alameda. She said they only had somewhat
of an elevation.

Mr. Duty referred the Board to page 14, which showed the full elevation.

Ms. Shapiro wished she could see it in relation to the building. She asked for wall detail. She
asked if part of it would have a Territorial top.

Mr. Duty agreed and said the rest would be rounded stucco. He said the tops would be
completely rounded.

Ms. Shapiro asked if where it stepped down, it would have a little bump out.
Mr. Duty agreed. He said the wall stepped back and down.
Ms. Shapiro asked if it would be thicker by the gate.
Mr. Duty agreed, saying it would be a pilaster.
Mr. Bell asked about the blue lights along Alameda.

Mr. Duty said they were in the pilasters. He said they were the fixture type labeled as B in the
plan.

Mr. Bell asked if they were facing out.

Mr. Duty said that was correct. He said they were primarily to illuminate the pilaster and the
house numbers. He said it was a low level.

Mr. Bell asked if the 8" step would be up or down.
Ms. Barrett said it could be either way.

Mr. Duty said it was not a great idea to step it down at all. He said they would do it to stay in
conformance. He said it made more sense to build it as drawn. ‘

Ms. Barrett said stepping it up would not exceed the maximum height.
Ms. Farrar asked where that would occur.

Mr. Duty said it would be about 21' out.

City of Santa Fe Historic Design Review Board May 9, 2006 Page 5 of 33



Mr. Bell said that seemed fair.

Mr. Barrow asked if that would make a problem with the adjoining wall.
Mr. Duty said it would be a little different because the cap would be higher.
Ms. Farrar said she thought it was better as drawn.

Mr. Barrow said it was an abrupt change.

Mr. Duty asked if the Board liked it the way it was drawn.

Ms. Farrar said she did.

Mr. Duty said he requested that it be as drawn.

There were no speakers from the public regarding this case.

Ms. Barrow complimented the applicant and owner.

Ms. Farr moved to approve Case #H 05-084 as drawn. Ms. Shapiro seconded the motion
and requested that the Pueblo wall be rounded on top as testified. Ms. Farrar agreed and
the motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

2. Case #H 06-09. 604 Galisteo. Don Gaspar Area Historic District. Stefanie Beninato,
agent/owner, proposes to raise the roof from 9' to the maximum allowable height of 16' 8" on
a Contributing building.

Ms. Barrett presented the staff report for this case [attached as Exhibit B]. The staff report
found that this application did not comply with the pitch calculation and deferred to the Board
regarding streetscape harmony.

Present and sworn was Ms. Stephanie Beninato, 604 Galisteo who said she did not
understand the no pitch.

Ms. Barrett explained that when the proposal was first submitted, it was not for a pitched
roof.

Mr. Rasch explained to the applicant that having a pitched roof would required that the
defined streetscape have 50% or more of pitched roofs and it does not.

Ms. Beninato said the pitch was just for the second story. She said originally she came with a
shed roof sloping to the east and wanted 18' on the west and 17' on the east. She said that was

City of Santa Fe Historic Design Review Board May 9, 2006 Page 6 of 33



"*

» o
City of Santa Fe, New Mexico

200 Lincoln Avenue, P.O. Box 909, Santa Fe, N.M. 87504-0909

David Coss., Mayor Councilors:
Miguel M. Chavez, Mayor Pro Tem, Dist. 3

Patti J. Bushee, Dist. 1

Chris Calvert, Dist. |

Karen Heldmeyer, Dist. 2

Rebecca Wurzburger, Dist. 2

Carmichael A. Dominguez, Dist. 3

Matthew E. Ortiz, Dist. 4

Ronald S. Trujillo, Dist. 4

Project description: ~ Construct streetscape yard walls between 3' and 4' high, side and

rear lot line walls and coyote fences between 5' and 6' high, and additional hardscaping,
landscaping, and lighting fixtures.

Project number: 05-10100084

Case number: H-05-084

Project type: HISTORIC DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

PROJECT LOCATION (S): 815-817 E. Alameda

PROJECT NAMES:

OW - Abruzzo Development P.O. Box 211

Santa Fe, NM 87504 505-690-2073

AP - Duty & Germanas Architects 1233 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501 505-989-8882
BOARD ACTION

This is to certify that the Historic Design Review Board (HDRB) at their meeting on May
9, 2006, acted on the above referenced case. The decision of the board was to approve

your application as submitted with the condition that the Spanish Pueblo Revival style
wall is very rounded on top.

For further information please call 955-6605.

Sincerely, \/f\/i
Cun w’s u_

Marissa C. Barrett
Historic Preservation Planner

NOTE: BUILDING PERMITS FOR HDRB APPROVALS SHALL NOT BE GRANTED UNTIL THE
7-DAY APPEAL FILING PERIOD IS COMPLETED (SFCC 14-70.26 (B)). HDRB APPROVALS
EXPIRE ONE (1) YEAR AFTER THE DATE OF THEIR DECISION. RENEWALS OF SUCH
DECISIONS ARE AVAILABLE FOR ONE (1) ADDITIONAL YEAR UPON REQUEST (SFCC 1987,
SECTION 7-1.6.). YOUR PERMIT WILL BE DENIED IF THERE ARE ANY CHANGES ON PLANS
THAT WERE APPROVED BY THE HDRB OR IF CONDITIONS OF THE APPROVAL ARE NOT
MET. PLEASE PROVIDE COPIES OF THE LETTER WHEN SUBMITTING FOR BUILDING
PERMIT.




1.

i

' Cittyroif mﬁt F%N@@Xﬁ@@ " _

DATE: May 9, 2006

TO: Historic DeSign Review Board Members

VIA: Reed Liming, Planning Division Director ﬂ

FROM: Marissa C Barrett, Historic Preservation Planner V\C

CASE # H-05-84 ADDRESS: 815 & 817 E. Alameda

Historic Status: Non-contributing
Historic District: Downtown and Eastside

REFERENCE ATTACHMENTS (Sequentially):

CITY SUBMITTALS APPLICANT SUBMITTALS
_X_ Case Synopsis ___Proposed Letter
_X_District Standards & Yard wall
& fence standards. __Vicinity Map

I ___Historic Survey Form _X_Site Plan/Floor Plan
_X_Zoning Review Sheet _X_Elevations
_X__Other: Wall Height Calculation ____Photographs

___Other:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends an 8" height change for the 31' 3" section of
the streetscape wall in front of Unit 1, otherwise staff believes that
this application is in compliance with Section 14-5.2 (E) Downtown
and Eastside Design Standards and recommends approval.

R R i

SS001.PMS5 - 7/95



BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY:

On February 8, 2005 and June 28, 2005 the HRDB conditional
approved the application for additions and remodeling of 815 Ea
Alameda (Unit 1) and 817 E. Alameda (Units 2&3, and Units 4-7). On
March 28, 2006 the HDRB approved the final building for 817 E.
Alameda (Unit 8). The final conditions placed on the applicant we
to come back to the Board with all streetscape and courtyard wa
and fences, hardscaping, and exterior lighting.

This application proposes the following:

1. Construction of a 44" high stuccoed CMU courtyard wall at Unif
where the maximum allowable height is 72". The wall will have bi
capping to match the Territorial building and a white wood
pedestrian gate. Hardscaping at Unit 1 also includes stucco and b
capped terrace planter walls. The walls will be stuccoed with EI R
“Suede” to match the building.

2. Construct an approximately 16' long, 60" to 72" high courtyard
wall separating the courtyards for Units 2 & 3 (north side) where 1
maximum allowable height is 72". The wall will be stuccoed with

Rey “Adobe” to match the building.

3. Cconstruct an approximately 11’ long, 60" to 72" high coyote fe
separating the courtyard for Units 4,5 & Units 6,7 (north side) whe
the maximum allowable height is 72". A hew coyote fence is also
proposed along the north property line near Units 4-7 to replace
existing wire fence on a low CMU wall and on the property line ol
the west side. Proposed at the north east corner of Units 4-7 is a
long coyote fence and gate. All coyote fencing will have irregula
latilla tops. Lastly proposed for Units 4-7 is an 18" CMU stuccoed 2
brick capped planter on the south elevation.

4. The streetscape wall facing Alameda Street will vary in style
according to the style building it fronts. The 3' 8" high (where th
maximum allowable is 4' 5") streetscape wall in front of Unit 1 wh
runs 21' 4" long in one section, breaks for 23' for entry, and runs
another 31' 3" long will be Territorial in style. It will be stuccoed |
Rey “Suede" and have a brick capping to match the contributing
building. The 31' 3" long section requires an 8" height change at

The wall proposed in front of Unit 8 is 3' high, where the
maximum allowable height is 4' 5", and will run for 23’ 3" will have



step up to 3' 8“at the 5' 2" long wood gate and step back down tc
for another 21' 5". The wall will have a rounded step up accent at
gate entry and will be stuccoed with El Rey “Adobe” to match the
Spanish Pueblo Revival style building it fronts. The gate will be
finished in a brown stain.

The final streetscape wall will be Territorial style to a height of
8" (where the maximum allowable height is 4' 5"). The wall will rul
for 21' 6", have a 23' long non-gated or walled entrance area, and
again for 19' 6" more. The wall will be stuccoed in El Rey “Suede”
have a brick capping to match the building it fronts.

5. Proposed throughout the property are areas of flagstone pati
and walkways.

6. Exterior light fixtures includes one incandescent motion sensc
security light at the northwest corner of the property, 10 areas ¢
low voltage step lighting (4 along street, 6 within the center of tt
property), 18 120 volt path lighting fixtures along the path areas
Units 2-8, and 21 decorative lighting fixtures on the Units. Unit1
have 5 3-tired pierced tin scones with 60 watt incandescent bulb:
and Units 4-7 will have 6 of the same fixtures. Units 2-3 will have ¢
terracotta style scones with the bulb wattage not to exceed 100
Unit 8 will have 6 of the same fixtures. The motion fixture and th
step lighting fixtures will be in the color bronze and the path
lighting fixtures will be black.



.

PRELIMINARY ZONING REVIEW WORKSHEET

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT:

Date Submitted #. 2/ -20/ 9 Zi’

Property Ovner of Record —S /o) & oSt o pe2r dziz.&é:s |
Applicant NmMWé_th - 207.3

Site Address 5= E)d é!/"h zml&/ ST}‘
Proposed Construction ,/Q"?—-'S I\VLQXN‘}I'&/I SﬂLV 1/\672!’ W?’Z@S PM"‘A‘ )\—/\ M

siils ( Q\Jé:w)

T0 BE COMPLETED BY STAFF: 0{{5
Zoning District R~ J Subdivision /?d%s’ A/Hr// Aﬁw Lot Block
Permitted Use: W Section#
Accessory Use: a Section #
Special Exception: O Case #
Variance: 0 Case #
Prohibited Use: O Section #
Setbacks: / é) g
(Front) Provided Mm1mum / (Rear) Provided__ 1> Mmlmum )< :
(Left Side) Provided_//) 7~ Minimum o . (Right Side) Provided 7 Z’Mlmmum 1
(Special Yard) Provided Minimum
- ool
Density: / é X l’\—//‘L/ Open Space: ASs Ip Lol

Lot Size: ﬂ:Z 4,»3 3 Total Roof Area: 577 /{. Lot.Coverage: 3 , dz’b

Height: ? pyvo P@&Vaﬂ Requirement: ]\ PA

Parking: # Required , 14 # Provided / 74 (pj”/ Wﬁ) M%él?ﬁmty ACM#;‘JZ / —

OtheersmctReqmrements Z/a‘) A/ /)l"z ’76’/ n’\—ﬁ/{{_ @)V‘D/ MC,L /»d_ "/) o
_or WW /PM}OD&JS/ f/éz\nﬁs 70/1%/%@«;( a

)z( ?Vm/;s; N ej"p //%4 Pd/’/é No, ww% ﬁmz/(
. I/l&é /, 7 —iw/@&_/w}»/p ;j«am W’/ avé/y

Prepared by Mmontoya 12/99
Revised 4/3/2001



























	minutes 5.9.2006 H-05-084E
	H-05-084E combined
	H-05-084E documents
	H-05-084E drawings




